
CISA 009258

To: (b)(6) 

From: 
Sent: Tue 3/15/2016 10:43:58 PM 
Subject: RE: Invitation to Peace through Technology symposium in San Diego 

We chatted about this as well. She sent me an invite too. 

l°uplicate 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Los Angeles, CA 

(b)(6) 

D 

From: ..... l<b_l<_6l _____ ..... 
Sent: Tuesday. March 15. 2016 3:42:30 PM 
To: l<b)(6) I 
Subject: FW: Invitation to Peace through Technology symposium in San Diego 

(b)(5);(b)(6) 

Thanks! 

US Department of Homeland Security 
Based in the US Attorney's Office, Colorado 

r1~1 
I 

From: .... l<b_)(-6) ___________________ _.. 

Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2016 6:28 AM 
To:l(b)(6) 

Subject: Re: Invitation to Peace through Technology symposium in San Diego 

Let me know if you can make it! 

From: .... l(b_l(_6i _________________ ~ 
Date: Saturday, March 12, 2016 at 7:45 PM 
To: l<b)(6) 

Subject: RE: Invitation to Peace through Technology symposium in San Diego 

Great, thanks for sending! 

0 

From:._l<b_)(6_) _____ _. 

Sent: Friday, March 11. 2016 1:08:11 PM 
To~(bJ(5l I 
Subject: Invitation to Peace through Technology symposium in San Diego 



CISA 009259

(b)(6)

l<bl(5) I 1 note your new email. Resending my last message! 

It has been awhile since we've spoken; I hope you are well. I might have some specific Colorado trip news forthcoming, but in the 
meantime, I thought you might be interested in this event. 
Best, 

l(b)(6) 

CALI FOR I 
CONSEN 

Dear 

As a Network Partner for the California Consensus for Peace through Security, the Peace and Security 
Funders Group would like to invite you to participate in the California Consensus for Peace through 
Technology (CalCon), April 13, 2016. This invitation-only symposium will spotlight innovative research and 
technology to challenge violent movements around the world. 

Researchers, technologists, security analysts, funders and policymakers will come together to explore new 
approaches to peace through technology and to build partnerships/collaborations to strengthen the most 
promising projects. Collaboration will continue after the symposium through an online platform connecting the 
researchers and their projects with the delegates. 

You will hear "pitches" from researchers using big data, mobile technology, GIS mapping, real-time information 
sharing, media coding, and other innovative approaches to understand and challenge violent movements of all 
kinds. The day will includes opportunities for you to sit down with the researchers to workshop the projects and 
improve, accelerate or scale their applications by sharing your technological expertise, policy perspectives, 
funding or other resources. If you cannot attend personally, I hope that you will send an appropriate 
representative. 

The Kroc School is presenting CalCon in partnership with the One Earth Future Foundation, Network Partners 
include the Peace and Security Funders Group, USD's Center for Peace and Commerce (a joint entity with the 
School of Business) and the Center for Cyber Security Engineering and Technology. 

l<bl<5l I founder of Games for Change, will present a public keynote on April 12, the symposium will take 
place on April 13, and symposium partners will meet to discuss an ongoing peace through technology initiative 
on April 14. Please RSVP by March 25. Discounted rates are available for a limited number of rooms at the 
bayfront Dana Inn by March 13, with Group Code CC04122016. If you have any questions, please contact me 

~~ I 

Peace and Security Funders Group 

c 



CISA 009260

1625 K Street, NW Suite 1050 
Washin ton DC 20006 
(b)(6) 

www.peacean secun y.org 
@PSFunders Group 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 




